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From: rashpal.dhesié GRO E
Sent: Thur 31/01/2002 11:28:40 AM (UTC)

To: Holmes Jan Ri GRO ;

Subject: Audit Report - Data Centre Review

Attachment: report-horizon-v1c.doc

Jan, | have summarised the report you provided of the above review to our own
internal format. Before | issue this could you check whether there is anything that
| need to add or is factually incorrect.

(See attached file: report-horizon-v1c.doc)
If you have any queries please contact me.

Thanks
Rashpal

Business Risk Reviwer
Consignia Internal Audit, Rowland Hill House, Boythorpe Road, CHESTERFIELD, S49 1HQ

........................

Postline:i...SRO... STD Phone:i.___GRO___ | Fax:i.__GRO__
External Email: rashpal.dhesi; GRO j

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee
only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce,
copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this
in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.



